
1

Levesque, Jennifer

From: Boyle, Sarah
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 8:33 AM
To: cityclerk; Dietz, Stephanie
Subject: Fwd: 96 Plus Apartment Complex

I.1. Item  

Sarah Boyle 
District 5 Council Member, City of Merced 
Email Address: BoyleS@Cityofmerced.org 
Email Address: District5@Cityofmerced.org 
 
Phone: (209) 385‐6251 
 

Sent from a mobile device. Please excuse brevity and typos.  

 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: SUSAN S BALCARCEL   
Date: October 13, 2021 at 4:59:50 PM PDT 
To: "Serratto, Matthew" <serrattom@cityofmerced.org>, "Serratto, Matthew" 
<serrattom@cityofmerced.org>, "Ornelas, Jesse" <OrnelasJ@cityofmerced.org>, "Echevarria, Fernando" 
<EchevarriaF@cityofmerced.org>, "Perez, Bertha" <PerezB@cityofmerced.org>, "Blake, Kevin" 
<BlakeK@cityofmerced.org>, "Boyle, Sarah" <BoyleS@cityofmerced.org>, "Shelton, Delray" 
<SheltonD@cityofmerced.org> 
Subject: 96 Plus Apartment Complex 

  

The 48 apartments approved for Merced is a good thing.  Forty-eight apartments is not 
nearly enough, however to solve Merced's (and California's) shortage of affordable 
housing.  I have no problem with 96 units. I feel privileged to live in a nice 
neighborhood.  I do not however feel entitled to try and stop housing for those not as 
well off as I am blessed to be. 
 
Susan Balcarcel 

 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of City of Merced ‐‐ DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.] 




